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IFB #Y19-1042-TJ WEED CONTROL SERVICES FOR THE ORANGE COUNTY PUMP STATIONS 

June 19, 2019 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IFB #Y19-1042-TJ 
WEED CONTROL SERVICES FOR THE ORANGE COUNTY PUMP STATIONS 

 ADDENDUM NO.1 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid documents of the 
project referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions, and/or revisions to and shall be amended as follows.  

1. The acceptance date has been change as follows: Sealed Bid offers will be
accepted up to 2:00 PM (local time), Tuesday, July 2, 2019.

This addendum incorporates the following changes to RFP #Y19-1042-TJ, WEED 
CONTROL SERVICES FOR THE ORANGE COUNTY PUMP STATIONS. 

1. Bid Response Form – IFB Y19-1042-TJ is replaced in its entirety with (REVISED)
Bid Response Form – IFB Y19-1042-TJ.

ALL BIDDERS SHALL SUBMIT THE REVISED BID RESPONSE FORM to be
considered responsive. 

a. Hyperlink to the (REVISED) Bid Response Form – IFB Y19-1042-TJ:

ftp://ftp.ocfl.net/divisions/purchasing/pub/Current%20Bids%20and%20RF
Ps%20-%20Large%20Files/Y19-1042-TJ/

2. The following attachments are hereby revised and replaced:

a. SOUTH AERIAL PS 3871 is hereby deleted and replaced with
[REVISED]-SOUTH AERIAL PS 3871.

b. SOUTH AERIAL PS F3067 is hereby deleted and replaced with
[REVISED]-SOUTH AERIAL PS F3067

c. SOUTH AERIAL PS F3294 is hereby revised and replaced with
[REVISED]-SOUTH AERIAL PS F3294

CORRECTION: 

1. Compliance with Florida Statue Chapter 482 Structural Pest Control Act shall be
deleted in its entirety and replaced with compliance Florida Statue, Chapter 487
Pesticide Regulation and Safety.

ftp://ftp.ocfl.net/divisions/purchasing/pub/Current%20Bids%20and%20RFPs%20-%20Large%20Files/Y19-1042-TJ/
ftp://ftp.ocfl.net/divisions/purchasing/pub/Current%20Bids%20and%20RFPs%20-%20Large%20Files/Y19-1042-TJ/
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Questions and Answers 
 

Question 1: Scope of Services: Section 1.4  Does the County want the 
contractor to be licensed in the category of Right of Way by the Florida 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services?  
Answer: Yes, Contractors shall be licensed in the category of Right of 
ways for herbicides. 
 
Question 2: Are we supposed to inspect the sites every month or just two 
times a year?  See below for confusion.  If we are to inspect every month 
how will we charge for that?  How often are we supposed to service these 
sites?  If we inspect and service just two times a year what months do we 
service? 
Answer: Contractors shall perform Monthly inspections to ensure that 
sites are weed free and shall be included in the vendors bid pricing. Sites 
shall be treated/serviced two (2) times per year. Any re-treatment needed 
between each treatment cycle shall be provided by the Contractor at no 
cost to the County. Section 3. Scope of Services, 3. TECHNICAL 
REQUIREMENTS AND SCHEDULING SERVICES, 3.5 Service Schedule 
outlines the parameters and timeline months for treatments and 
inspections. 

 
Question 3: Can you please provide the locations of the pump? 
Answer: Yes, locations for pumps can be found on the (REVISED) Bid 
Response Form – IFB Y19-1042-TJ. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 

b. Receipt acknowledged by: 

__________________________________     ________________________ 
Authorized Signer     Date Signed 
 
__________________________________ 
Title 
 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 
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